
SCOTT Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Riemenschneider Johanna <johanna.riemenschneider@state.or.us> 
Monday, March 30, 2015 10:45 AM 
SCOTT Annette; ARLOW Allan 
'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'oregondockets@pacificorp.com'; 
'gbass@noblesolutions.com'; 'james@utilityadvocates.org'; 'kboehm@bkllawfirm.com'; 
'wendy@nwenergy.org'; 'dhenkels@cleantechlaw.com'; 'khiggins@energystrat.com'; 
'bob@oregoncub.org'; JOHNSON Judy; 'jkyler@bkllawfirm.com'; 
'brmullins@mwanalytics.com'; 'tcp@dvclaw.com'; 'peter@richardsonadams.com'; 
'sommer@oregoncub.org'; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; 'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com'; 
'bvc@dvclaw.com'; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com'; MULDOON Matt; ORDONEZ Jorge; 
HELLMAN Marc 
RE: Scheduling Public Comment Meeting - Docket UE 294. 

The email below was sent in regards to Docket UE 294. 

Johanna 

Johanna M. Riemenschneider 
Sr. Assistant Attorney General 
Oregon Department of Justice 
Mon/Wed: 503.947.4330 
Tues/Thurs/Fri: 971.673.1880 

From: Riemenschneider Johanna 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: SCOTT Annette; ARLOW Allan 
Cc: 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'oregondockets@pacificorp.com'; 'gbass@noblesolutions.com'; 
'james@utilityadvocates.org'; 'kboehm@bkllawfirm.com'; 'wendy@nwenergy.org'; 'dhenkels@cleantechlaw.com'; 
'khiggins@energystrat.com'; 'bob@oregoncub.org'; JOHNSON Judy; 'jkyler@bkllawfirm.com'; 
'brmullins@mwanalytics.com'; 'tcp@dvclaw.com'; 'peter@richardsonadams.com'; 'sommer@oregoncub.org'; 
'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; 'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com'; 'bvc@dvclaw.com'; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com'; MULDOON 
Matt; ORDONEZ Jorge; HELLMAN Marc 
Subject: Scheduling Public Comment Meeting 

Good morning: 

The parties have had a chance to confer regarding the ALJ's March 201
h Memorandum. Monday, May 18, 2015 is the 

preferred date for a public comment meeting in Portland, Oregon. 

Thank you, 

Johanna 

Johanna M. Riemenschneider 
Sr. Assistant Attorney General 
Oregon Department of Justice 
Mon/Wed: 503.947.4330 
Tues/Thurs/Fri: 971.673.1880 
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*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***** 

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received 
this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and 
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system. 

************************************ 
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